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DATE:  June 27, 2018 
TO:  All Proposers 
FROM: Pete Patten, Dane County Purchasing Agent 
SUBJECT: Addendum #1 to Bid# 188063 
 
 
The Pick Ups and Pick Up Days section has been revised as follows: 
 
 
Pick Ups and Pick Up Days: 
Pick up days are currently Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursdays with a soil 
pick up only on Sunday mornings. The amount returned is based on the amount that 
was sent out.  
 
The Soiled Item Pick Up Day/Cleaned Item Return Day chart under the Project 
Overview section on page 4 accurately reflects the current and desired operations. 
 

Soiled Item Pick Up Day Cleaned Item Return Day 
Sunday Wednesday 
Monday Thursday 
Tuesday Monday 

Wednesday Monday 
Thursday Tuesday 

 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by checking the “Addendum #1” box in 
Section 2 – Vendor Information of your bid submission. If you have any questions 
regarding this addendum, please contact me at 608-267-3523 or via email at 
patten.peter@countyofdane.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Pete Patten 
Dane County Purchasing Agent 

mailto:patten.peter@countyofdane.com

